
1927 Building Meeting Notes 

September 18, 2019 

Those in Attendance 

Greg Hannon, Steve Marlow, Chris Burnham, Dave Zuro, Phil Herman, Sheryl Sheatzley, and student 
guest Emma Hannon. 

 

Meeting with Development Finance Authority regarding this project. The meeting was very productive in 
terms of support for the project and their willingness to help transfer the property to a developer. This is 
selling to another governmental authority and meets ORC for the disposal of school property. They 
would be a pass through entity. They assisted with sale in Field School District. 

Mentioned that they may have a couple developers to give us their names. They have a fee but it is 
typically paid by the developer. 

They also have some unique financial capabilities to assist a developer. 

They did review the RFP. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Review of word changes in the RFP suggested by legal. 

RFP 2 pm. Friday, Dec. 6, 2019 

We may have to articulate how the price will be negotiated. 

The law permits leasing? Finance Authority will lease or convey the property to the developer? 

1927 will have electric and water and some heat. Maintain building to maintain? Building will 
deteriorate quickly. 

Someone my commit but not start any renovation for a year or two. 

Can we figure out connections to keep the building going? 

The connection points between the 1927 building and the remaining structure will be made weather 
tight. Currently, the utilities are shared between the historic building and the existing conditions. 
Further details about maintaining these connections will be determined later to support enough to 
maintain the building. 

Put a plan together to maintain the building a minimum requirements to maintain the building from 
future deterioration.  

Check spelling of building, inconsistent with cap and lower case. 

Right now the RFP is dated Tuesday, October 15th. Deadline, Dec. 6. Statement of intent due two weeks 
later, Oct. 25. 

Do we need a statement of intent? No? Likely remove the whole thing. 



Is there any wording that addresses the project compatible with schools, neighborhood, and 

surrounding communities. 

Site visits: Nov. 7 at 3:30 p. and Sat. November9 at 9 a.m. 

Questions and Answers will be posted without vendor identification. Website or via email. 

What does it mean that the district reserves the right to waive variations in the proposal? 

Exhibits in a dropbox. 

 


